Garrett County just four miles from Lonaconing. It opened in December 1957 with facilities for 25 boys. During fiscal 1960, the average daily population was 23 boys.

Boys' Forestry Camp—Meadow Mountain

Hendrick A. Essers, Jr., Supervisor

Grantsville (Garrett County)

Telephone: Chestnut 5-2281

The third Boys' Forestry Camp opened in June 1958 at Grantsville in Garrett County (Chapter 454, Acts of 1957). It has facilities for 25 boys. The average daily population during fiscal 1960 was 18 boys.

Appropriations	1961	1962
General Funds		\$180,450 12,085
Total Staff, 1961: 26. Staff, 1962:		\$192,535

BOYS' VILLAGE OF MARYLAND

Board of Managers

President: William E. Henry, 1964 Leonard W. Curlin, 1962; Warwick Perkins, 1962; Ralph L. Thomas, 1962; Paul Tignor, 1962; Robert G. McGuire, 1964; Violet Hill Whyte, 1964; Clarence Anthony, 1965; William T. Briddell, 1966.

Lawson J. Veney, Superintendent

Cheltenham (Prince George's County)

Telephone: State 2-3711

This institution was established by Chapter 392, Acts of 1870 as the House of Reformation for Colored Boys. By Chapter 70, Acts of 1937, when the property was purchased by the State, it became known as the Cheltenham School for Boys. The present name was adopted by Chapter 692, Acts of 1949. The school provides for the care and training of delinquent boys in the middle age group (chiefly 13 and 14 year old youths). During the fiscal year of 1960 it provided care for 527 boys committed to the school and 274 boys who were detained there.

Appropriations	1961	1962
General FundsSpecial Funds	\$1,048,601 5,000	\$1,075,915 5,000
TotalsStaff, 1961: 172. Staff, 1	, , ,	\$1,080,915

MARYLAND CHILDREN'S CENTER

Advisory Board

President: Peter P. Lejins, Ph.D., 1965 Mrs. Harry D. Kaufman, 1963; Eugene Meyer III, M.D., 1963; Earl Moses, M.D., 1963; Aloysius C. Galvin, 1965; William